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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
OFFICE OF THE JUDGE ADVOCATE GENERAL
WASHINGTON 28, D.C.

s ﬂswﬁm

SUBJECT: Proposed Bill for the Relief of Mr., William F. Friedman and -
Potent:.al Claim - Cryptographic Inventions

1;03 Director s A.t'med Forces Security Agency
' . Washington 25, D. Co

e 197

1. This office received the communication of" 25 July 1951 from your
office subject as above, recommending that a reply in this matter be made
to Mr. Friedman's attorneys, Messrs. Fischer, Willis and Panzer, substantially
as outlined in paragraph 4 of letter to your office from this office dated
5 July 1951. In view of the foregoing, this office communicated with Mr,
Friedman's attorneys, by letter dated 9 August 1951, copy of which is
enclosed, for your information and guidance. It will be noted that in
this letter the attorneys were informed that it is the policy of the Depart-
ment of Defense not to express its views to private individuals with regard
to the proposed introduction of legislation, or with respect to the desira-
bility or undesirability of passage of proposed 1eg:|.slation, except upon
call from a committee of the Congress. :

2. Careful reconsideration has been given this matter since addressing
the above mentioned communication of 9 August 1951 to Mr. Friedman's
attorneys. As a result, it has been concluded insofar as this office is
concerned that, inasmuch as a bill for Mr. Friedman'!s relief may never be
presented to the Congress and hence there would be no need in this connection
for the results of the extended investigation requested in the letter of '
5 July 1951 from this office, completion of this investigation is unnecessary
unless and until a bill is actually presented to the Congress.

3+« Your office will be informed promptly if a.nd when this 6ffice
receives information that any bill on Mr. Friedman's behalf has been
presented, or should there be any other important development in this matter.

WILLARD J, HODGES,

. Lieutenant Colonel, JAGC
Chief, Patents Division

FOR THE JUDGE ADVOCATE GENERAL:

1l Incl
Copy ltr 9 Aug 51
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9 Aug 1951

re FProposed Bill for ithe Relief of
Mr William F Priedman

Gentlexen-

Reference is mads $0 your previous correapondence with the
Office of the Secretary of Defense and the Department of the Army
and to the conferemces with cartain representatives of the Office
of the Chief Signmal O0fficer, The Army Security Agency and this
office relative to the proposed bill far the relief of your client,
Mr William ¥ JFriedman, Chief, Technical Division, Armed Forces
Security Agency, relating to his inventions in the field of crypto-
graphy ‘The proposed bill 1s set forth on page 9 of yowr letter of
21 August 1950 to Major James R Mills, formerly Chief of this
Divigion

As you vere informed by letter of 6 April 1950, this offiae
vas designated on behalf of the Department of Defense ss the agency
to which full presentation of this matter should be made, together
with the authority to sscertain and inform you of the attitude of
the Departaent of Defense relative to this matter

The proposed bill yrovides for compsnsaticn to Mr Friedman
4n connection with ceartain of his pateanted and unpatented imvemtions
in the field of cryptography, which have been or still are being
held in secrecy for military security reasons As to sll of the
inventions involved, the United States has al least a royalty-firee
non-exclusive license It 18 stated that M Frieduan's regquest
for compensation as covered by the proposed bill is predicated upon
tke alleged damage suffered by Mr Friedman with respect to suck
rights as he may still have in the inventions in queation, as a
result of the placement of the iuventions under secrecy restrictions

With reapsct to your request that you be infaxmed on Mr JFried-

man's behalf as %o vhether the Department of Defense has any cbe
Jection to the introduction of the proposed bill to the Congress for

COLY
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cory &

Measrs. Fischer, Willis and Panzer

consideration on its merits and also whether the Department is
favorably disposed towards the passage of such a dill, it is desired
to inform you that it is the policy of the Department of Defense

not to express its views to private individuals with regard to the
proposed introduction of legislation, or with respesct to the de-
drability or undesirability of passage of proposed legislation
except upon call from a camittee of the Congress

Should & private rellef dill of the character stated be pre-
gented to the Congreas, any report made by the Department of Defense
in connecticn with the Dilli will be based upon a full and camplete
consideration of the facts and circumstances of this matter as
presented dwring the conferences, abovse referred to, and in the
recards available to the Department of Defense

Sincerely yours,

/s/Willard & Hodges, Jr.
WILIARD J HOIGES, JR
Lisutenant Colcnel, JAGC
Chief, Patents Division




